





ALFRED E. ALQUIST SEISMIC SAFETY COMMISSION MEETING

October 10, 2024 10:00 am – 2:00 pm PST

In Person Location: 10370 Peter A. McCuen Blvd. Mather, CA 95655 Building E: Santa Catalina Room

Virtual Information:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88479123075

Webinar ID: 884 7912 3075

Dial (Toll-free):

(888) 788-0099

For more information please contact: **Tanya Black 916-224-8819** or <u>Tanya.Black@CalOES.ca.gov</u>.







MEETING AGENDA	TIME EST.*	ACTION
1. Call to Order and Roll Call	5 mins.	Roll Call
2. Chair Remarks	5 mins.	Discussion
3. Public Comment: Items on Agenda	10 mins.	Discussion
4. Approval of Seismic Safety Commission (SSC) July 18, 2024, Meeting Minutes	5 mins.	Discussion & Action
 5. AB 100 Report—California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) Michael Keever, Chief Deputy Director, Caltrans Rich Foley, Division of Engineering Services Chief, Caltrans 	30 mins.	Discussion
 6. California Community Colleges—Presentation on Earthquake Readiness and Preparedness Activities Hoang Nguyen, Director of Facilities Planning, California Community Colleges 	20 mins.	Discussion
 7. University of California, Berkeley—Pacific Earthquake Engineering Research Center (PEER) Projects - Dr. Khalid Mosalam, PhD, PE, F.ASCE, Professor and Director, PEER UC Berkeley 	10 mins.	Discussion
 8. Earthquake Early Warning & ShakeOut Update Lori Nezhura, Deputy Director Planning, Preparedness, Prevention, Cal OES 	30 mins.	Discussion
Break	15 mins.	Break
 9. Northridge30 Anniversary: Quake Heroes Expos and More Mark Benthien, Director for Communication, Education, and Outreach for the Southern California Earthquake Center 	20 mins.	Discussion
10. A Culture of Earthquake Resilience—Update on CRMP residential retrofit grant programs (EBB, ESS, and the new multi-unit EMR)	25 mins.	Discussion
 Janiele Maffei, S.E., Chief Mitigation Officer, California Earthquake Authority (CEA) Jennifer Hogan, Mitigation Director, CEA 		

For more information please contact:







 11. Fire Following Earthquake—Reducing Post-Earthquake Ignitions Dr. Charles Scawthorn, S.E., SPA Risk LLC, PEER UC Berkeley 	15 mins.	Discussion & Action
 12. Fire Following Earthquake—Improving Post-Earthquake Firefighting Water Supply Capacity Reliability Dr. Charles Scawthorn, S.E., SPA Risk LLC, PEER UC Berkeley 	15 mins.	Discussion & Action
13. Project UpdatesAnnde Ewertsen, SSC Executive Director	15 mins.	Discussion
 14. Executive Director Hiring Process David Neill, Chief Counsel, California Governor's Office of Emergency Services 	15 mins.	Discussion & Action
15. Miscellaneous Announcements	5 mins.	Discussion
16. Public Comment: Items not on Agenda	10 mins.	Discussion
17. Adjourn	5 mins.	Adjourn

***AGENDA SCHEDULE:** The timing and order of the topics listed on the agenda are subject to change and will depend on the duration and discussion of the presentations and/or speaker's availability.







STATEMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: The public will be allowed to address the Seismic Safety Commission during <u>Item 3</u> on any item on the agenda and <u>Item 15</u> on any item not on the agenda. Questions posed to the Seismic Safety Commissioners may be answered after the meeting or during a future meeting. Dialog or extended discussion between the public and the Seismic Safety Commissioners or staff may be limited per the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act. Public comments will typically be limited to two (2) minutes per speaker; however, the Chair may decide to lengthen the public comment periods at their discretion. Although not required, speakers are requested to identify themselves by stating their name and city of residence for the official record. All remarks shall be addressed to the Seismic Safety Commission as a body. Speakers should be brief and are to limit their comments to the subject of discussion.

SIGN-UP & TIME LIMITS: If you wish to speak on an item and you are attending the meeting in-person or virtually and you know in advance that you'd like to comment on an item, please fill out a "Request to Speak" form and give it to a staff person before the meeting. The forms are available online with the current month's agenda here: <u>https://ssc.ca.gov/</u>. Submit any requests to speak to <u>InfoSSC@caloes.ca.gov</u>. If you attend virtually, the Chair will provide an opportunity to comment during the scheduled public comment section and after each item.

SUGGESTIONS FOR SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN MATERIALS: It is requested that written materials be submitted to the Commission staff prior to the meeting. If this is not possible, it is requested that at least 30 copies be submitted to the Commission. This material will be distributed to the Commission members. Applicants are responsible for presenting their projects at the public hearing. NO FAXES will be accepted at the meeting site. You may be able to make prior arrangements with staff by sending an email to InfoSSC@caloes.ca.gov but you will be responsible for paying the hotel or meeting site for its receipt.

ACCESS TO MEETING: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special assistance, please contact any staff member at the phone or email address below, prior to the meeting. An interpreter for the deaf will also be made available upon request to the staff at least five calendar days prior to the meeting.

> For more information please contact: Tanya Black 916-224-8819 or <u>Tanya.Black@CalOES.ca.gov</u>.